SUPPLEMENTAL AGENDA ITEM: 3A
AGENDA DATE: 9/15/22

' THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION
Prince George’s County Planning Department (301) 952-3588
Office of the Planning Director WwWw.mncppc.org

September 9, 2022

MEMORANDUM

TO: The Prince George's County Planning Board

VIA: Andree Green Checkley, Planning Director, Planning Department i =
Derick Berlage, Acting Deputy Planning Director, Planning Department D.E’

FROM: Rana Hightower, Intergovernmental Affairs Coordinator R+

SUBJECT: CB-91-2022

Purpose: A bill for the purpose of amending the voting requirements for adoption of
legislative amendments to local zoning laws.

Policy Analysis: This bill will require the District Council to have a supermajority vote to adopt
text amendments to local zoning laws. Requiring a supermajority vote in
legislative amendments is a policy decision to be made by the District Council.

Impacted Property: This bill will affect adoption of all legislative amendments to the Zoning
Ordinance.

Recommendation: No Position.

Staff recommends the Planning Board vote to take no position on CB-91-2022.



